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NOTICE OF AWARD
TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS
FROM: DIRECTOR JEFFREY T. FOLDEN, P.E., DBIA

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF AWARD
CONTRACT NO. AZ3405186

MARYLAND NATIONAL ELECTRIC VEHICLE INFRASTRUCTURE (NEVI) ROUND 1

DATE: FEBRUARY 3, 2025

Please be advised that the Maryland State Highway Administration (SHA) has issued “Notice of Award”

to the following offered projects:

Offeror Name Target Area Offeror Name Target Area
Pilot Travel Centers | 1-68-B Francis Energy MD-140-A
Francis Energy 1-70-B Francis Energy MD-140-B
Wawa I-81-A Francis Energy MD-200-B
Pilot Travel Centers | [-81-B Tesla MD-295-A
Tesla 1-83-A Tesla MD-295-B
Pilot Travel Centers | 1-95-A Wawa US-1-A
Tesla 1-97-A Wawa US-1-B
Francis Energy 1-495-A Tesla US-13-A
ElectraStop 1-695-B Wawa US-15-B
Tesla MD-5-235-A Gridwealth EV US-50-A
Gridwealth EV MD-5-235-B Wawa US-301-B

Questions relating to this Notice of Award may be directed in writing to:

Jeffrey T. Folden, P.E., DBIA

Director, Office of Program and Alternative Delivery
Maryland State Highway Administration

e-mail address: NEVIprocurement@mdot.maryland.gov

Only e-mailed inquiries will be accepted. No requests for additional information or clarification to any

other Administration office, consultant, or employee will be considered.
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